

From: j.lewis@westlancspcss.lancs.sch.uk
To: Paul.Harrison3@lancashire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Re: axel.
Date: 14 May 2025 12:24:13

CORRECT TIME / DATE OF EMAIL IS 11 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1410

Hi Paul

We don't have that information-we do have the log numbers of the incident if that's any help from both Merseyside and Lancashire

Lancs Constab. – 20191211 – 0343 (This number has been issued by Lancashire police and also transferred over to Merseyside Police)

MerPol. – 20191211 – 0223 (This number has been issued by Merseyside police after The Range High School contacted them)

Kind regards

Jan Lewis
Lead DSL/Assistant SENCo
Acorns School

DPA

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of The Acorns School position.

From: Harrison, Paul - 554 <Paul.Harrison3@lancashire.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2020 13:12

To: Mrs Lewis <j.lewis@westlancspcss.lancs.sch.uk>

Subject: axel.

Could you find the details of the Merseyside police sgt from your notes and ill contact them.

Cheers

Paul h 554

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>
